Rogers C. Anderson
Williamson County Mayor

WILLIAMSON COUNTY GOVERNMENT

MEMORANDUM

TO: All Department Heads & Elected Officials

FROM: Rogers C. Anderson, County Mayor @

DATE: October 02, 2025

The County Mayor’s office will observe the following Holiday Schedule for the 2026 Calendar Year:

New Year’s Day Thursday, January 1
Martin Luther King, Jr. Day Monday, January 19
President’s Day Monday, February 16
Good Friday Friday, April 3
Memorial Day Monday, May 25
Juneteenth Friday, June 19
Independence Day (observance)  Friday, July 3
Labor Day Monday, September 7
Columbus Day Observed the day after Thanksgiving
Veteran’s Day Wednesday, November 11
Thanksgiving Thursday, November 26
Friday, November 27 (in place of Columbus Day)
Christmas Holiday Thursday, December 24
Friday, December 25
Monday, December 28
New Year’s Day 2027 Friday, January 1

Employees not under the direction of the County Mayor are encouraged to check with their department
heads for their individual scheduled closings.
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